
 
From: David Cameron [mailto:David.Cameron@Ablawyers.com.au]  
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 3:59 PM 

To: AMOD 

Subject: Business Equipment Award 2010 (AM2014/218) [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID142047] 

 
Dear Sirs,  
 
We refer to Commissioner Roe’s directions made 2 May 2016 in relation to the Business Equipment 

Award 2010 as part of the four yearly review (AM2014/218).  
 
The parties have been asked to respond to a proposal to amend clause 10.2 of the exposure draft 
for the above Award. ABI and NSWBC are in agreement with the proposal as detailed in 
Attachment A of the directions.  
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